“’
2002 UNIFORM BUSINESS REPOhT (UBR)

DOCUMENT #

1. Entity Name

PO0000047131

AFFORDABLE STAFFING, INC,

Principal Place of Business
18505 PAULSON DR,

UNT F

PORT CHARLOTTE FL 33954

Mailing Address

4209 FLAMINGO BLVD
PORT GHARLOTTE FL 33948

2. Principal Place of Business

3. Mailing Address

Sulte, Apt. #, etc.

Suite, Apl. #, eic.

FILED

Jul 16, 2002 8:00 am
Secretary of State

07-16-2002 90356 034 ***150.00

A AR O S

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE

-5: -Certificate of Stalus Desired-

City & Siate City & State 4, FEI Number ng 4 Applied For
65-1 90 Not Applicable
Zip _ Country Zip _ Country $8.75 Additional

Fee Required

6. Name and Address of Current Registered Agant

7. Name and Address of New Registered Agent

SAMMONS, JOHN A
4209 FLAMINGO BLVD

PORT CHARLOTTE FL 33948

Name

Street Address (P.O. Box Number is Not Acceptable)

City

Zip Code

SIGNATURE

8. The above named entity submits this statement for the purpose of chan
the obligations of registered agent.

ging its registered office or registered agent, or both, in the State of Florida. | am familiar with, and accept

Signature, typed or printed name of registered agent and tle if applicable.

(NQTE: Registered Agent signatura requirad when reinstating}

9. This corporation is eligible to satisfy its Intangible
Tax filing requirement and elects to do se.

FILE NOWH! FEE IS $550.00
After September 13, 2002 Fee will be $750.00

10. Election Campaign Financing
Trust Fund Centribution.

$5.00 May Be
Added to Fees

{See criteria on back) O Make Check Payable to Department of State
1. OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO QFFICERS AND DIRECTCRS IN 11
TLE DPST 7 Delete TILE [J Change [ Addition
NAME SAMMONS, JOHN A NAME
STREET ADDRESS | 4209 FLAMINGO BLVD STREET ADDRESS
CITY-8T-2P PORT CHARLOTTTE FL 33948 CiTY-ST-2IP
TITLE [ Delete TILE [ Change [ Addition
NAME NAME
STREET ADDRESS STREET ADDRESS
[ cimy-sT-Z0P e e e i i+ e - | ETY-ST2ZP | - .
TMeE [ Delete TILE [ change [ Addition
NAME NAME
STREET ADDRESS STREET ADDRESS
CIY-ST-ZIP CITY-5T-2IF
TITLE 3 delete TITLE [J Change [ ] Addition
NAME NAME
STREET ADDRESS STREET ADDRESS
CITY-ST-2P CITY-5T-2IP
TITLE 1 Delete TME [J change 3 Addition
NAME NAME
STREET ADDRESS STREET ADDRESS
CITY-ST-2IP CITY-ST-2IP
NTLE O elete THLE [ change (7 Addition
NAME NAME
STREET ADDRESS STREET ADDRESS
CiTY-ST-ZIP CITY-ST-ZIP

SIGNATURE:

13. 1 hereby certify that the information supplied with this fili

of the corporation or tha recelver or trustee empowered to
changed, or on an attachment with an

dress, with all other likflempowered.

execyte this report as required by Chapter 607,

ng does not gualify for the exemption stated in Section 119.67(3)(), Florida Statutes. | further certify that the information
indicated on this report or supplementai report is true and accurate and that my signature shall have tha same legal effect as if made under oath; that | am an officer or direciar

Florida Statutes; and that my name appears in Block 11 or Block 12 if

HROLITRETY 7-9-02
F SIGNING OFFICER OR DIRECTOR Data Daytirns Phore #

AT - gy, -

s

CR2E034 {4/02)



—— — - - ——— — em e — - - T mmmee———— e e . L Lo it oo e e a P

et 000060 L7/(3/)
[ Z20%/S

Affordable Staffing Inc.

18505 Paulson Dr. Unit F
Port Charlotte, Fl. 33954
Tele 941-743-5912 Fax 941 -743-5924

July 9, 2002
Towhomitmayconcern: - - - T T .

Enclosed please find a check in the amount of $150 for the
annual Corporation fee. Upon receipt of this notice | called and
spoke with Matt Andrews and inquired as to why the fee was $550
when | only paid $150 last year. He asked if | had recieved a
notice in February explaining that the fee was due May 1st. |
explained to him this was the only notice | received. He asked
when was the last time | paid the corporatiion fee. | told him we
are a new corporation and the last time was the first time which
was March 31, 2001 over the internet. He stated that may be the
reason | didn't receive a February notice.

I was instructed by Mr. Andrews to send the $150 corporation fee
along with this letter of explanation. Had | received the notice in
February | would have paid electronically again as $400 is a stiff
penalty, which would have been incentive enough,

Sincerely,

85T e,
John A. Sammons CEO
Affordable Staffing Inc.




